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Office of the Gnty Attorney

May 16, 2007

Alderman Michael Murphy
10™ Aldermanic District
Room 205 — City Hall

Re: $9.1 Million for MPS

Dear Alderman Murphy:

THOMAS 0. GARTNER
BRUCE D, SCHRIMPF
ROXANE L. CRAWFORD
SUSAN D, BICKERT
STUART S. MUKAMAL
THOMAS §. BEAMISH
MAURITA F. HOUREN
JOHN I HEINEN
MICHAEL G. TOBIN
DAVID J, STANOSZ
SUSAN E. LAPPEN

JAN A SMOKOWICZ
PATRICIA A. FRICKER
HEID WICK SPOERL
KURT A BEHLING
GREGG C. HAGOPIAN
ELLEN H. TANGEN
MELANIE R, SWANK
JAY A, UNCRA

DONALD L. SCHRIEFER
EDWARD M. EHRLICH
LEONARD A. TOKUS
VINCENT 1. BOROT
MIRIAM R. HORWITZ
MARYNELL REGAN

G, O'SULLIVAN-CROWLEY
KATHRYN M, ZALEWSK}
MEGAN T. CRUMP
ELOISA DE LEON

ADAM B, STEPHENS
KEVIN P. SHLLIVAN
BETH CONRADSON CLEARY
THOMAS D, MILLER
Assistant City Aftorneys

We have received your May 9 request for a legal opinion asking the legal
implications of the City’s non-payment of the full budgeted amount requested by
MPS. As you know, this office has a conflict because it represents both the City
and MPS. After the February meeting between representatives of MPS and the
City, we asked for a waiver of this conflict so that we could speak with the
Comptroller about this issue and its possible solutions. We have not yet received
that waiver. Therefore, we cannot respond to your opinion request at this time.
However, if an appropriate waiver of conflict is given, then we will respond

promptly.

Very truly yours,

i CENTD MOSCHELLA

Deputy City Attorney

VDM:dms

c: Mayor Tom Barrett
W. Martin Morics

Mark Nicolini
1033-2007-1389:119255
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